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and common schools, and shipg
dwood and ties, Popu]ation, 75,
. John Fell, postmaster. )

lexander, blacksmith,

8r, Saw Mill,
hu, builder and contractor,
'man, veterinary surgeon,
mes, general store,

FIELD. A small place in Morrig
Huron Count 7, 24 miles eggt of
the county seat, and b eggt of
the LH & B br G TRy its
lway and banking poing, *’ It
Methodist church ang a publie
ships grain and produce, Stages
forth and Wi xeter, l’n,nﬁ-;.
Tail daily. James Newcmnl;(a_

'B
ER

—

les, saw mill,
e James, General Store.
aac, saw mill,

}_LIN. A post office in Ogna.
hip, Stormont ('nuntv, 24 mileg
awall, the county seat, and 9
lle, on the G T Ry, its nearest
Nearest bank at Mnrria])urvvh
843. It has Methodist .‘L:nl‘
churches, and common sch
n and produce,
ly. Gordon Bush,

m;]‘
Population,
Postmaster,

« A station on the C
h-west of Port Arthur,
Express, Dominion,

VILLE. A village on Rouge
upplies power) in Markhan,
k County, 18 miles north east
> county seat, 5 from Mark-
st bank, and 3 west of Uniop.
Midland div G 7 Ry, its
'8 pomt.  Stages daily ¢,
Markham, Sc:{lml in ll\.“'.‘:)
hodist, Lutheran and Pres.
les, and a public school, and
Population, 150.  Mai
Thomson, postmaster,

P Ry,
Not

ggonmaker,

n, blacksmith.

L, General Store and Barber
shoemaker,

cher,

eaver,

omas, General Store,

OBIN & SADLER,
29 Bay St., TORONTO,

BUT

Tomlinson Manuel H, saw .mlll,
Wilkinson George, flour mill.

station. Settled in 1840,
ships lumber and staves.

;:!.“(J‘l‘;]::lmg Cross. .PO])l.l]BtiOH, 100, Tel

graph, GNW. Mail daily.

postmaster.

Cairns Rev John (Presbyterian),

Coutts Mrs G, fan(g goods,

Echlin Daniel C, General Store.

Gants Edward, harnessmaker.

Gillhooly James 8, hotel.

Hancock Zachariah, waggonmaker.

Hill John, blacksmith.

Hooper Wm, shoemaker.

Hosey James W, carpenter.

Kay Andrew, carpenter.

Dunnville on the B & G div G 'l.‘ Ry,
nearest railway and banking point.

cheese, timber and live stock,

Mail daily. J A Bicknell, postmaster.
Adams Mrs Margaret, hotel,
Bicknell J A, General Store.
Braven John J, cheese mnfr,

Corris Andrew, mason.

Drake Alvin & Co, Flour Mill.

evaporators and flour and cider mills,
Drake Thomas, justice of peace.
Edgar James, carpenter.
Gamble James, hotel,
Gordon Archibald, weaver.,
Hannah W H, live stock.
Melenbacher John, blacksmith.
Murdy Robert, lime and stone.
Reid John A, hotel,
Reid Thomas, Lime and Stone.
Sheehan Frederick, carpenter.
Splatt Frank, cheese mnfr,
Stephens George, general store.
Swartz W, blacksmith,
Webber Edward, cooper.
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OPLAD & KLRER |y Pl Gl P Copper {~- e,

AND BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

BUXTON. A village in Raleigh town-
ship, Kent County, 12 miles south of locf_ttion.
Chatham, the county seat, and nearest bank Episcopal )
location, and 6 south-west of Charing Cross, |public school, and ships lumber and timber,
on the C div MCRR, its nearest railway It has steamboat communication with Mid-
It contains a|land, Waubaushene and Parry Sound during
Presbyterian church and a public sclmpl, summer, L

E Stage daily Sound by Indians over government roagd
e-(and Georgian Bay, during winter,
D C Echlin, [tion,

BYNG. A village on the Grand "iY'Uri\\’()¢>(lr':»W' Joseph, blacksmith,
(which furnishes power) in Dunn tov nslnp.‘ ]
Haldimand County, 16 miles south-east of |

Cayuga, the county seat, and one f’;;:l: established post office on the Magnetawan

[p/Tiver in Wallbridge township, P

contains a Methodist church and a public|
school, and ships produce, flour, grain,
Stage daily|

to Dunnville, Rainham nndh)elerk.‘farclwc,;I,m.ry Sound twice a week, fare §3 85
25¢ and 50c respectively. Population, 200,

Drake O & T (Owen and Thomas), fruit/Newton W M, butcher.

ASSETS, $29,110,000.

USIBANGE OMPNY 2 v |
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BYNG INLET, A village on Georgian
Bay, in Wallbridge township, district of
Parry Sound, 90 miles by water north of
Midland, its nearest railway point and bank
Settled in 1868. It contains
and Catholic churches, and a

and mails are

carried from Parry

Popula-
hite,

600. Mail tri-weekly, James
postmaster.

Burton Bros, saw mill.

Clarke C H, agt.

Georgian Bay Consolidated Lumber Co,
lumber mnfrs and general store,

[Hinds Thomas W, shoemaker.,

IMarcelle A, blacksmith,

{Miclmel Joseph, carpenter.,

Potvin Peter, Customs Officer and Gen-

] eral Store,

|Tretheway Samuel, machinist.

White James, Agt.

BYNG INLET NORTH. A recently

arry Sound
District, 106 miles north of Midland, the
[nearest railway and banking point. Settled
{in 1880. It contains Catholic and Episco-
pal churches, and ships lumber. Stage to

Population, 100. Mail semi-weekly. Pierre
{Potvin, postmaster.

[Burton Bros, saw mill.

j(ieurgiun Bay Lumber Co, saw mill and
| general store.

(Hinds J, shoemaker.

(Potvin Pierre, General Store and Post-
master,

BYRNEDALE. A village in Rochester
{township, Essex County, 28 miles east of
[Sandwich, the county seat, and 5% from
Belle River, on the G W div, G T Ry, its
nearest shipping point. Nearest bank at
Windsor. Settled in 1840. It has a public
school, and ships produce and lumber.
Population, 200, Mail weekly. Wm Byrne,
|postmaster and grocer,

! - -
| BYRON. A village on the Thames

Iriver, in Westminster Township, Middlesex

General Agents
for Toronto
And County York.,

A. F. BANKS,




